THIRD LAGUNA HILLS

OPEN SESSION

REGULAR MEETING OF THE THIRD LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL BOARD OF
DIRECTORS A CALIFORNIA NON-PROFIT MUTUAL BENEFIT CORPORATION

Tuesday, March 19, 2024 - 9:30 a.m.
Laguna Woods Village Community Center
Board Room/Virtual Meeting
24351 El Toro Road
Laguna Woods, California

NOTICE AND AGENDA

The purpose of this meeting is to conduct the regular Third Mutual Board Meeting in accordance with
Civil Code 84930 and was hereby noticed in accordance with Civil Code §4920

Call Meeting to Order / Establish Quorum — President Laws
Pledge of Allegiance — Director Cook

Approval of the Agenda

w0 N e

Approval of the Minutes
a. February 20, 2024 — Regular Board Meeting
b. March 1, 2024 — Agenda Prep Meeting

5.  Report of the Chair

6. Open Forum (Three Minutes per Speaker) - At this time Members only may address the
Board of Directors regarding items not on the agenda and within the jurisdiction of this Board of
Directors. The board reserves the right to limit the total amount of time allotted for the Open Forum to
thirty minutes. A member may speak only once during the forum. Speakers may not give their time to
other people, no audio or video recording by attendees, and no rude or threatening comments.
Members can attend the meeting by joining the Zoom link https://zoom.us/j/94899806730 or call
1-(669) 900-6833 or email meeting@vmsinc.org to have your message read during the Open Forum.

7. Responses to Open Forum Speakers
8. Department Update — None
9. CEO Report

10. Consent Calendar - All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are recommended
for action by Committees and will be enacted by the Board by one motion. In the


about:blank
about:blank

Third Laguna Hills Mutual

Regular Board Open Session Meeting
March 19, 2024

Page 2 of 5

event an item is removed from the Consent Calendar by members of the Board, such
item(s) shall be the subject of further discussion and action by the Board.

a. Consistent with its statutory obligations the Board members individually reviewed
Third Laguna Hills Mutual preliminary financials for the month of January 2024,
and by this vote ratify that such review be confirmed in this month’s Board
Member Open Session Meeting minutes per Civil Code §85501.

b. Recommendations from the Finance Committee - None

c. Recommendations from the Landscape Committee
(1) Recommendation to Deny the Request for the removal of one Evergreen
Pear Tree located at 5415 Via Catrrizo.

d. Recommendation from the Architectural Controls and Standards
Committee:
(1) Recommendation to Approve the Variance Request to Extend Rear 7’-0”x
27°-0” on Exclusive Use Common Area at Manor 3351-A Bahia Blanca East

(2) Recommendation to Approve the Variance Request to Extend rear 6’-0"x
11’-0”, 8’-0"x 14’-8”, and 6’-0"x 11’-0”, and Side 12’-0"x 18’-8” on Exclusive
Use Common Area at Manor 5308 Cantante

(3) Recommendation to Approve the Variance Request to Replace 8’-0"x6’-8”
Living Room Sliding Glass Door with 7°-97%2"x9’-0” Bi-fold Doors and
Replace 3’-0"x6’-8” Entry door with 3’-6"x6’-8” Entry Door at Manor 5207
Avenida Despacio

e. Approve the Annual 2024 Election Schedule
11. Unfinished Business
a. Entertain a Motion to Approve the Additional Dwelling Unit (ADU) Policy
(February initial notification — 28-day notification for member review and
comments to comply with Civil Code 84360 has been satisfied)
12. New Business
a. Entertain a Motion to Approve the Revision to Resale Inspection Fees (March
initial notification — 28-day notification for member review and
comments to comply with Civil Code 84360)
b. Entertain a Motion to Approve the Elimination of Standard 8: Porch
Lift/Elevators (March initial notification — 28-day notification for member

review and comments to comply with Civil Code 8§ 4360)

c. Entertain a Motion to Approve the Supplemental Budget Appropriation for
Garden Villa Garage Water Seepage Consultant Services



Third Laguna Hills Mutual

Regular Board Open Session Meeting
March 19, 2024

Page 3 of 5

d.

Entertain a Motion to Approve Update to Committee Appointments

13. Third Mutual Committee Reports

a.

Report of the Finance Committee / Financial Report — Director Ginocchio. The
committee met on February 6, 2024; next meeting April 2, 2024 at 1:30 p.m. in
the Board Room and as a virtual meeting.

(1) Treasurer's Report

(2) Third Finance Committee Report

. Report of the Architectural Controls and Standards Committee — Director Cook.

The committee met March 11, 2024; next meeting April 8, 2024, at 1:30 p.m. in
the Board Room and as a virtual meeting.

. Report of the Maintenance and Construction Committee — Director Rinehatrt.

The committee met on March 4, 2024; next meeting May 6, 2024 at 1:30 p.m. in
the Board Room and as a virtual meeting.

. Report of the Landscape Committee — Director Lewis. The committee met on

March 7, 2024; next meeting April 4, 2024 at 9:30 a.m. in the Board Room and
as a virtual meeting.

Report of the Water Conservation Committee — Director Zalon. The committee
met on January 25, 2024; next meeting is April 25, 2024, at 2 p.m. in the Board
Room.

Report of the Resident Policy and Compliance Committee — Director Prince.
The committee met on February 27, 2024; next meeting March 27, 2024 at 9:30
a.m. in the Board Room and as a virtual meeting.

. Report of the Third Mutual Management Agreement Ad Hoc Committee —

Director Karimi. This closed ad hoc committee last met on March 8 and March
18, 2024; next meeting is TBA.

14. GRF Committee Highlights

a.

GRF Community Activities Committee — Director Ginocchio. This committee met on
March 14, 2024, the next meeting is April 11, 2024 at 1:30 p.m. in the Board Room
and as a virtual meeting.

. Space Planning Ad Hoc Committee — Director Ginocchio. This Ad Hoc committee

last met on March 6, 2024; next meeting March 20, 2024 at 1:30 p.m. in the Board
Room.

. Report of the Laguna Woods Village Traffic Hearings — Director Park. The closed

hearings were held on February 21, 2024; next meeting March 20, 2024 in the
Board Room.



Third Laguna Hills Mutual

Regular Board Open Session Meeting
March 19, 2024

Page 4 of 5

15.

16.

17.

d. Information Technology Advisory Committee — Director Park. This closed committee
last met on February 23, 2024; next meeting is March 29, 2024.

e. GRF Finance Committee — Director Ginocchio. The committee met on February 21,
2024; next meeting April 17, 2024, at 1:30 p.m. in the Board Room and as a virtual
meeting.

f. GRF Security and Community Access Committee — Director Park. The committee
last met on February 28, 2024, and the next meeting is April 24, 2024, at 1:30 p.m.
in the Board Room and as a virtual meeting.

g. Clubhouse Facilities Renovation Ad Hoc Committee — Director Ginocchio. The
committee met on February 27, 2024; the next meeting is April 3, 2024, at 1:30 p.m.
in the Board Room and as a virtual meeting.

h. The following GRF Committees have not met since the last Third Board Meeting of
February 20, 2024:

i. Website Ad Hoc Committee — Director Laws. The committee last met on May
22, 2023; the next meeting is TBA.

ii. GRF Broadband Ad Hoc Committee — Director Cook. This closed committee
last met on February 14, 2024; the next meeting is TBA.

iii. GRF Media and Communications Committee — Director Cook. The committee
met on January 15, 2024; the next meeting is April 15, 2024 at 1:30 p.m. in the
Board Room.

iv. GRF Mobility and Vehicles Committee — Director Yun. This committee met on
February 7, 2024; the next meeting is May 1, 2024 at 1:30 p.m. in the Board
Room.

v. GRF Maintenance & Construction Committee — Director Rinehart. The
committee met on February 14, 2024; next meeting April 10, 2024, at 9:30 a.m.
in the Board Room and as a virtual meeting.

vi. GRF Landscape Committee — Director Lewis. This committee met on February
14, 2024; the next meeting is May 8, 2024 at 1:30 p.m. in the Board Room and
as a virtual meeting.

vii. Disaster Preparedness Task Force — Director Park. The task force met on
January 30, 2024; the next meeting is March 26, 2024, at 9:00 a.m. in the
Board Room.

Future Agenda Items-- All matters listed under Future Agenda Items are Resolutions
that may be on 28-day public review or items for a future Board Meeting. No action will
be taken by the Board on these agenda items at this meeting. The Board will take
action on these items at a future Board Meeting.

* Revision to Resale Inspection Fees

Directors’ Comments
Recess - At this time the Meeting will recess for lunch and reconvene to Executive

Session with the Executive Committee to discuss the following matters per California
Civil Code 84935.



Third Laguna Hills Mutual

Regular Board Open Session Meeting
March 19, 2024

Page 5 of 5

Closed Executive Committee Session Agenda
Approval of Agenda
Approval of the Minutes
(a)February 20, 2024 — Regular Closed Executive Committee Meeting
Discuss and Consider Member Matters
Discuss Personnel Matters
Discuss and Consider Contractual Matters
Discuss and Consider Litigation Matters

18. Adjourn



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY



THIRD LAGUNA HILLS

OPEN SESSION

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR OPEN MEETING OF THE
THIRD LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL BOARD OF
DIRECTORS A CALIFORNIA NON-PROFIT MUTUAL BENEFIT CORPORATION

Tuesday, February 20, 2024 - 9:30 a.m.
Laguna Woods Village Community Center
Board Room/Virtual Meeting
24351 El Toro Road
Laguna Woods, California

Directors Present: Ralph Engdahl, N. Cris Prince, Andrew Ginocchio, S.K. Park, Jim
Cook, Moon G. Yun, Reza Karimi, Nathaniel Ira Lewis, Jules Zalon

Directors Absent: Mark Laws (Noticed), Brad Rinehart (Noticed)

Staff Present: Siobhan Foster-CEO, Paul Nguyen, Makayla Schwietert, Bart
Mejia, Megan Feliz, Steve Hormuth, Dan Yost

Others Present: VMS — Mary Seto, Wei-Ming Tao
GRF — None
United — None
VMS — None

1. Call meeting to order / Establish Quorum — First Vice President Cook, Chair
First Vice President Cook called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m. and established
that a quorum was present.

2. Pledge of Allegiance
Director Prince led the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. Approval of Agenda
First Vice President Cook asked for a motion to approve the Agenda.

Director Karimi made a motion to approve the Agenda. Director Lewis seconded.
Hearing no further changes or objections, the agenda was approved by consent.
4. Approval of Minutes

a. January 16, 2024 — Regular Board Meeting
b. February 2, 2024 — Agenda Prep Meeting

Agenda ltem #4a
Page 1 of 20



Director Karimi made a motion to approve the minutes of January 16, 2024 — Regular
Board Meeting. Director Lewis seconded.

Hearing no further changes or objections, the minutes were approved by consent.

Director Prince made a motion to approve the minutes of the February 2, 2024 —
Agenda Prep Meeting. Director Karimi seconded.

Hearing no further changes or objections, the minutes were approved by consent.

. Report of the Chair
First Vice President Cook commented on the following:
e Thanked Director Engdabhl for his years of service on the Third Board.
e There will be a vacancy on Third Board due to Director Engdahl resigning.

. Open Forum (Three Minutes per Speaker)

e A member commented on the work of the Foundation of Laguna Woods Village.

e A member commented on having an alteration done in front of their unit in the
common area sidewalk.

. Responses to Open Forum Speakers
e Director Cook commented on the alteration issue and that this will have to be
forwarded to the Manor Alterations Department to go out and look at the area.

. Department Update — Dan Yost, Risk Manager: Insurance Overview
Dan Yost, Risk Manager, gave an Insurance overview on the following and answered
questions from the Board.

e Hazard & Liability Insurance

e Property Insurance

e Executive Liability Insurance

e Insurance Program through 12-31-2023
e Davis-Stirling

. CEO Report
CEO Siobhan Foster reported on:

¢ VMS Update — Amendment to VMS Bylaws to allow full time employment for
residents
Third Basic Assessment

2024 Third Assessment Without Taxes
Comparison Chart 55 + Communities
SCE to present on Rate Proposal
Ways to Comment on Edison Proposal
CH 1 Project Update

2024 LWAA Exhibit

CEO Foster answered questions from the Board.

Agenda ltem #4a
Page 2 of 20



10. Consent Calendar - All matters listed under the Consent Calendar were
recommended for action by committees and were enacted by the Board by one motion.
Items removed from the Consent Calendar by members of the Board were moved for
further discussion and action by the Board.

First Vice President Cook asked for a motion to approve the Consent Calendar as
presented.

Director Prince made a motion to approve the Consent Calendar. Director Karimi
seconded.

Hearing no changes or objections, the motion to approve the Consent Calendar was
approved by consent.

a. Consistent with its statutory obligations the Board members individually reviewed
Third Laguna Hills Mutual preliminary financials for the month of December 2023,
and by this vote ratify that such review be confirmed in this month’s Board
Member Open Session Meeting minutes per Civil Code 85501.

b. Recommendation from the Finance Committee
1. Entertain a Motion to Approve a Resolution for Recording a Lien Against Member
ID # 932-120-59

RESOLUTION 03-24-06

Recording of a Lien

WHEREAS, Member ID 932-120-59; is currently delinquent to Third Laguna Hills
Mutual with regard to the monthly assessment; and

WHEREAS, a Notice of Delinquent Assessment (Lien) will be filed upon adoption
of this resolution following at least a majority vote of the Board (with no delegation
of such action by the Board), acting in an open meeting, and for which the Board's
vote is recorded in the minutes;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, February 20, 2024, that the Board of
Directors hereby approves the recording of a Lien for Member ID 932-120-59 and,;

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are

hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out the purpose of this
resolution.

2. Entertain a Motion to Approve a Resolution for Recording a Lien Against Member
ID # 932-670-82

RESOLUTION 03-24-07

Recording of a Lien

Agenda ltem #4a
Page 3 of 20



WHEREAS, Member ID 932-670-82; is currently delinquent to Third Laguna Hills
Mutual with regard to the monthly assessment; and

WHEREAS, a Notice of Delinquent Assessment (Lien) will be filed upon adoption
of this resolution following at least a majority vote of the Board (with no delegation
of such action by the Board), acting in an open meeting, and for which the Board's
vote is recorded in the minutes;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, February 20, 2024, that the Board of
Directors hereby approves the recording of a Lien for Member ID 932-670-82 and,;

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are
hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out the purpose of this
resolution.

3. Entertain a Motion to Approve a Resolution for Recording a Lien Against Member
ID # 931-631-48

RESOLUTION 03-24-08

Recording of a Lien

WHEREAS, Member ID 931-631-48; is currently delinquent to Third Laguna Hills
Mutual with regard to the monthly assessment; and

WHEREAS, a Notice of Delinquent Assessment (Lien) will be filed upon adoption
of this resolution following at least a majority vote of the Board (with no delegation
of such action by the Board), acting in an open meeting, and for which the Board's
vote is recorded in the minutes;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, February 20, 2024, that the Board of
Directors hereby approves the recording of a Lien for Member ID 931-631-48 and,;

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are
hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out the purpose of this
resolution.

4. Entertain a Motion to Approve a Resolution for Recording a Lien Against Member
ID # 931-720-15

RESOLUTION 03-24-09

Recording of a Lien

WHEREAS, Member ID 931-720-15; is currently delinquent to Third Laguna Hills
Mutual with regard to the monthly assessment; and

WHEREAS, a Notice of Delinquent Assessment (Lien) will be filed upon adoption
of this resolution following at least a majority vote of the Board (with no delegation

Agenda ltem #4a
Page 4 of 20



of such action by the Board), acting in an open meeting, and for which the Board's
vote is recorded in the minutes;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, February 20, 2024, that the Board of
Directors hereby approves the recording of a Lien for Member ID 931-720-15 and,

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are
hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out the purpose of this
resolution.

Recommendation from the Landscape Committee

1. Recommendation to Approve the Request for the Removal of One Rusty Fig Tree
Located at 3153-A Alta Vista

RESOLUTION 03-24-10

Approve the Request
for Removal of One Rusty Leaf Fig Tree
3153-A Alta Vista

WHEREAS, February 16, 2021, that the Board of Directors adopted Resolution 03-21-
10 Tree Maintenance Policy which states:

“...Unless there is a purposeful reason, trees should not be removed merely because
they are messy, or because of residents’ personal preferences concerning shape,
color, size, or fragrance. Trees shall not be removed to preserve, enhance or create a
view.

o Trees shall not be removed to preserve, enhance or create a view.

o Trees which are damaging or will damage a structure, pose a hazard, diseased,
in failing health or interfering with neighboring trees, will be considered for removal.

. Removal requests will be reviewed by a staff arborist and, if necessary, referred

to the Committee...”

WHEREAS, on February 1, 2024, the Landscape Committee reviewed a request from
the Member at 3153-A to remove one Rusty Leaf Fig tree. The Member cited safety
concerns due to proximity to home; and

WHEREAS, staff inspected the condition of the tree and determined that the proximity
of the tree to the unit would preclude root pruning and would jeopardize the stability of
the tree; and

WHEREAS, the Committee determined that the tree meets the guidelines set forth in
Resolution 03-21-10 and recommends approving the request for the removal of one
Rusty Leaf Fig tree located at 3153-A Alta Vista;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, February 20, 2024, the Board of Directors
approves the request for the removal of one Rusty Leaf Fig tree located at 3153-A Alta
Vista; and

Agenda ltem #4a
Page 5 of 20



RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby
authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution.

2. Recommendation to Deny the Request for the Removal of One Eucalyptus Desert
Gum Tree Located at 4010-3E Calle Sonora Oeste

RESOLUTION 03-24-11

Deny the Request
for Removal of One Eucalyptus
4010-3E Calle Sonora Oeste

WHEREAS, February 16, 2021, that the Board of Directors adopted Resolution 03-21-
10 Tree Maintenance Policy which states:

“...Unless there is a purposeful reason, trees should not be removed merely because
they are messy, or because of residents’ personal preferences concerning shape,
color, size, or fragrance. Trees shall not be removed to preserve, enhance or create a
view.

. Trees shall not be removed to preserve, enhance or create a view.

. Trees which are damaging or will damage a structure, pose a hazard, diseased,
in failing health or interfering with neighboring trees, will be considered for removal.

o Removal requests will be reviewed by a staff arborist and, if necessary, referred

to the Committee...”

WHEREAS, on February 1, 2024, the Landscape Committee reviewed a request from
the Member at 4010-3E to remove one Eucalyptus tree. The Member cited the reasons
as roof encroachment and tree health; and

WHEREAS, staff inspected the condition of the tree and determined the tree is in fair
health, with sufficient room to accommodate the canopy spread; and

WHEREAS, staff did see areas of dead wood, which can be full restored with shaping
of the canopy; and

WHEREAS, the Committee determined that the tree does not meet the guidelines set
forth in Resolution 03-21-10 and recommends denying the request for the removal of
one Eucalyptus tree located at 4010-3E Calle Sonra Oeste;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, February 20, 2024, the Board of Directors
denies the request for the removal of one Eucalyptus tree located at 4010-3E; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby
authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution.

3. Recommendation to Approve the Request for the Removal of Two Rusty Cypress
Trees Located at 5371-2F Punta Alta

Agenda ltem #4a
Page 6 of 20



RESOLUTION 03-24-12

Approve the Request
for Removal of Two Cypress Trees
5371-2F Punta Alta

WHEREAS, February 16, 2021, that the Board of Directors adopted Resolution 03-21-
10 Tree Maintenance Policy which states:

“...Unless there is a purposeful reason, trees should not be removed merely because
they are messy, or because of residents’ personal preferences concerning shape,
color, size, or fragrance. Trees shall not be removed to preserve, enhance or create a
view.

. Trees shall not be removed to preserve, enhance or create a view.

o Trees which are damaging or will damage a structure, pose a hazard, diseased,
in failing health or interfering with neighboring trees, will be considered for removal.

. Removal requests will be reviewed by a staff arborist and, if necessary, referred

to the Committee...”

WHEREAS, on February 1, 2024, the Landscape Committee reviewed a request from
the Member at 5371-2F to remove two Cypress trees. The Member cited safety
concerns due to health of the tree and potential fire hazard; and

WHEREAS, staff inspected the condition of the trees and determined the tree to be in
poor health, with pest damage, decay, and broken branches in the canopy; and

WHEREAS, the Committee determined that the trees meet the guidelines set forth in
Resolution 03-21-10 and recommends approving the request for the removal of two
Cypress trees located at 5371-2F Punta Alta;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, February 20, 2024, the Board of Directors
approves the request for the removal of two cypress trees located at 5371-2F Punta
Alta; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby
authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution.

4. Recommendation to Approve the Request for the Removal of One Rusty Fig Tree
Located at 5510-3C Paseo Del Lago West

RESOLUTION 03-24-13

Approve the Request
for Removal of One Rusty Leaf Fig Tree
5510-3C Paseo Del Lago West

WHEREAS, February 16, 2021, that the Board of Directors adopted Resolution 03-21-
10 Tree Maintenance Policy which states:

Agenda ltem #4a
Page 7 of 20



“...Unless there is a purposeful reason, trees should not be removed merely because
they are messy, or because of residents’ personal preferences concerning shape,
color, size, or fragrance. Trees shall not be removed to preserve, enhance or create a
view.

o Trees shall not be removed to preserve, enhance or create a view.

o Trees which are damaging or will damage a structure, pose a hazard, diseased,
in failing health or interfering with neighboring trees, will be considered for removal.

o Removal requests will be reviewed by a staff arborist and, if necessary, referred

to the Committee...”

WHEREAS, on February 1, 2024, the Landscape Committee reviewed a request from
the Member at 5510-3C to remove one Rusty Leaf Fig tree. The Member cited safety
concerns due to proximity to three balconies along with damaging root mass; and

WHEREAS, staff inspected the condition of the tree and determined that the proximity
to the manors requires regular clearance trimming and that the tree has highly vigorous
root intrusion to the foundation of the building; and

WHEREAS, the Committee determined that the tree meets the guidelines set forth in
Resolution 03-21-10 and recommends approving the request for the removal of one
Rusty Leaf Fig tree located at 5510-3C Paseo Del Lago West;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, February 20, 2024, the Board of Directors
approves the request for the removal of one Rusty Leaf Fig tree located at 5510-3C
Paseo Del Lago West; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby
authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution.

5. Recommendation to Approve the Request for the Removal of Two Podocarpus
Trees Located at 5570-A Lux Del Sol

RESOLUTION 03-24-14

Approve the Request
for Removal of Two Podocarpus Trees
5570-A Lux Del Sol

WHEREAS, February 16, 2021, that the Board of Directors adopted Resolution 03-21-
10 Tree Maintenance Policy which states:

“...Unless there is a purposeful reason, trees should not be removed merely because
they are messy, or because of residents’ personal preferences concerning shape,
color, size, or fragrance. Trees shall not be removed to preserve, enhance or create a
view.

o Trees shall not be removed to preserve, enhance or create a view.

Agenda ltem #4a
Page 8 of 20



d.

o Trees which are damaging or will damage a structure, pose a hazard, diseased,
in failing health or interfering with neighboring trees, will be considered for removal.

o Removal requests will be reviewed by a staff arborist and, if necessary, referred
to the Committee...”

WHEREAS, on February 1, 2024, the Landscape Committee reviewed a request from
the Member at 5570-A to remove two Podocarpus trees. The Member cited safety
concerns due to the trees leaning toward the house and root intrusion; and

WHEREAS, staff inspected the condition of the tree and determined that the trees were
in poor condition with a lean towards the house, and weak attachments due to
competing branches; and

WHEREAS, the Committee determined that the trees meet the guidelines set forth in
Resolution 03-21-10 and recommends approving the request for the removal of two
Podocarpus trees located at 5570-A Lux Del Sol;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, February 20, 2024, the Board of Directors
approves the request for the removal of two Podocarpus trees located at 5570-A Lux
Del Sol; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby
authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution.

Recommendation from the Architectural Controls and Standards

Committee

1. Recommendation to Approve the Variance Request for Extension of Rear
Patio at Manor 5110 Miembro

RESOLUTION 03-24-15

Variance Request

WHEREAS, Member located at 5110 Miembro, a Villa Serena style manor,
requests the Architectural Control and Standards Committee approval of a
variance for 4’-6” x 40’-0” patio extension per Standard 21 Interlocking Pavers on
common area; and

WHEREAS, a Neighborhood Awareness Notice was sent to members of affected
units notifying them that an application to make an alteration to a neighboring unit
had been made and that comments or objections could be made in writing to the
Architectural Control and Standards Committee or in person at the Architectural
Control and Standards Committee Meeting on February 12, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the Architectural Control and Standards Committee reviewed the
variance and moved for approval of the variance for 4’-6” x 40’-0” patio extension
per Standard 21 Interlocking Pavers on common area;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, on February 20, 2024, the Third Laguna
Hills Mutual Board hereby approves the variance for 4’-6” x 40’-0” patio extension
per Standard 21 Interlocking Pavers on common area; and

Agenda ltem #4a
Page 9 of 20



RESOLVED FURTHER, all costs for maintenance, repair, renovation, replacement
or removal of the improvement, present and future, are the responsibility of the
property’s member at 5110 Miembro and all future mutual members at 5110
Miembro; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby
authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out the purpose of this resolution.

11. Unfinished Business
a. Entertain a Motion to Approve Elimination of the Low-Flow Toilet Statement of
Compliance (January initial notification — 28-day notification for member
review and comments to comply with Civil Code 84360 has been
satisfied)

Director Prince read the following resolution:

RESOLUTION 03-24-16

Replacement Toilet at Manor Transfer

WHEREAS, on January 19, 2016, the Board of Directors adopted the
Replacement Toilet at Manor Transfer requirement to set forth requirements for the
replacement of all noncompliant toilets prior to the date any record fee title to a
manor is transferred; and

WHEREAS, the Manor Alterations Committee has recognized the need to re-
evaluate the Replacement Toilet at Manor Transfer requirement and determined
that, in an effort to expedite these real estate transactions, that such requirement be
enforced by the City of Laguna Woods at the time the member processes the
required building permit and should be rescinded in its entirety;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, February 20, 2024, the Board of
Directors of this Corporation hereby rescinds Resolution 03-16-07, adopted
January 19, 2016; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that a mutual consent will not be required; instead, the
member will be required to submit and comply with the online no-fee Toilet
Replacement form to Manor Alterations. Note that this form only applies to the
replacement of existing toilets. Relocations and new installations follow the
normal Mutual Consent process.

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are
hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out the purpose of this
resolution.

Director Ginocchio made a motion to approve the resolution for the Replacement

Agenda ltem #4a
Page 10 of 20



Toilet at Manor Transfer. Director Yun seconded.
Discussion ensued among the Board.

Hearing no further changes, the motion was called to a vote and passed
unanimously.

b. Entertain a Motion to Approve the Elimination of the Manor Alteration
Conformance Deposit Fee (January initial notification — 28-day notification
for member review and comments to comply with Civil Code 8§ 4360 has
been satisfied)

Director Prince read the following resolution:

RESOLUTION 03-24-17

ELIMINATION OF MANOR ALTERATION CONFORMANCE DEPOSIT FEE

WHEREAS, the Architectural Controls and Standards Committee recognizes the
need to amend Manor Alteration fees and create new Manor Alteration fees as
necessary; and

WHEREAS, the Architectural Controls and Standards Committee recognizes the
need to cancel the conformance deposit fee;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, February 20, 2024, the Board

of Directors of this Corporation hereby cancels Resolution 03-17-119, adopted
October 20, 2017; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are
hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution.

Director Karimi made a motion to approve the resolution for the elimination of the
manor alteration conformance deposit fee. Director Park seconded.

Discussion ensued among the Board.

Hearing no further changes, the motion was called to a vote and passed
unanimously.

c. Entertain a Motion to Approve the Revision to Architectural Standard 21: Patio
Slabs (January initial notification — 28-day notification for member review
and comments to comply with Civil Code § 4360 has been satisfied)

Director Prince read the following resolution:

RESOLUTION 03-24-18

Agenda ltem #4a
Page 11 of 20



REVISE STANDARD 21: PATIO SLABS, WALKWAYS AND PAVERS

WHEREAS, the Architectural Controls and Standards Committee recognizes the
need to amend Standards and create new Standards as necessary; and

WHEREAS, the Architectural Controls and Standards Committee recognized the
need to update and clarify the construction methods and materials of patio slabs,
walkways and pavers;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, February 20, 2024, that the Board of
Directors of this Corporation hereby adopts revision and amendments to Standard
21: Patio Slabs; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, Resolution 03-18-44 adopted March 23, 2018, is hereby
superseded and canceled; and

Director Karimi made a motion to approve the resolution for standard 21. Director
Yun seconded.

Discussion ensued among the Board.

Hearing no further changes, the motion was called to a vote and passed
unanimously.

12. New Business
a. Entertain a Motion to Approve the 2024 Inspector of Elections

Director Prince read the following resolution:

RESOLUTION 03-24-19

Approve Inspector of Election Services

WHEREAS, Civil Code 85110 requires an association to select an independent
third party or parties as an inspector of elections; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with Civil Code 85110, 85115, §5120, and
85125, the inspector of elections performs several tasks during an election,
including but not limited to print and mail voter packages, inspect and tabulate
ballots, and certify results;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, February 20, 2024, that due to UniLect
Corporation’s agreement to conform to the criteria established in the
specifications as inspector of election and its familiarity with the Community, the
Board of Directors of The Third Laguna Hills Mutual hereby approves UniLect
Corporation to perform inspector of election services for the 2024 Election of
Directors; and

Agenda ltem #4a
Page 12 of 20



RESOLVED FURTHER; that the officers and agents of this Corporation are
directed on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution.

Director Park made a motion to approve the resolution for the Inspector of Election
Services. Director Yun seconded.

Discussion ensued among the Board.

Hearing no further changes, the motion was called to a vote and passed
unanimously.

b. Entertain a Motion to Approve the Additional Dwelling Unit (ADU) Policy
(February initial notification — 28-day notification for member review and
comments to comply with Civil Code §4360)

Director Prince read the following resolution:

RESOLUTION 03-24-XX

Prohibition on Accessory Dwelling Units (ADU) & Junior Accessory
Dwelling Units (JADU)

WHEREAS, the Third Laguna Hills Mutual recognizes the need to amend
policies and create new policies as necessary; and

WHEREAS, the Mutual recognizes the need to revise the Operating Rules of the
Corporation and enact a new policy prohibiting Accessory Dwelling Units (ADU)
& Junior Accessory Dwelling Units (JADUSs); and

WHEREAS, the Mutual is a condominium project and each of the units located
herein are condominium units; therefore, California Civil Code A8 4751, does not
apply to the Mutual and the condominium units located therein; and

WHEREAS, this policy is designed to confirm that owners are not permitted to
construct an ADU or JADU within their units located in the Mutual. In addition,
garages shall not be converted to a dwelling structure, nor converted to be used
for living purposes;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, on March 19, 2024, the Board of
Directors of the Mutual hereby adopt the Prohibition on ADU & JADU Policy; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are
hereby authorized on behalf of this Corporation to carry out this resolution.

Director Yun made a motion to approve the Resolution Prohibition on Accessory
Dwelling Units (ADU) & Junior Accessory Dwelling Units (JADU) for discussion
purposes and to postpone the final vote for 28-days per Civil Code 84360.
Director Lewis seconded.

Agenda ltem #4a
Page 13 of 20



Discussion ensued among the Board.

Hearing no changes, the motion was called to a vote and passed unanimously.
c. Entertain a Motion to Approve Update Committee Assignments

Resolution 03-24-20

Third Mutual Committee Appointments

RESOLVED, February 20, 2024, that the following persons are hereby appointed to
serve on the committees and services of this Corporation;

RESOLVED FURTHER, that each committee chair may appoint additional members and
advisors with interim approval by the President subject to the approval of the Board of
Directors:

Finance Committee (meets every other month)
Andy Ginocchio, Chair

Moon Yun

Brad Rinehart

SK Park

Reza Karimi

Non-Voting Advisors: Wei-Ming Tao

Architectural Control and Standards Committee (meets monthly)
James Cook, Chair

Brad Rinehart

Nathaniel Ira Lewis

Reza Karimi

Ralph Engdahl

Andy Ginocchio, Alternate

Non-Voting Advisors: Mike Butler, Mike Plean, Lisa Mills

Landscape Committee (meets monthly)
Nathaniel Ira Lewis, Chair

SK Park

Brad Rinehart

Reza Karimi

Ralea-=agaan

Moon Yun, Alternate

Maintenance and Construction Committee (meets every other month)
Ralph-Engdahl-Chair

Brad Rinehart, Chair

James Cook

Moon Yun

SK Park

Reza Karimi

Andy Ginocchio, Alternate

Agenda ltem #4a
Page 14 of 20



Resident Policy and Compliance Committee (meets monthly)
Mark Laws, Chair

Moon Yun

Andy Ginocchio

Cris Prince

Nathaniel Ira Lewis

SK Park, Alternate

Non-Voting Advisors: Stuart Hack, Theresa Keegan

Executive Hearing Committee (meets monthly)
Mark Laws, Chair

Jim Cook

Cris Prince

Ralph-Engdahl-Akernate
Andy Ginocchio, Alternate

Water Conservation Committee (meets quarterly)
Jules Zalon, Chair

Reza Karimi

Brad Rinehart

Nathaniel Ira Lewis

Garden Villa Recreation Room Committee (meets thrice yearly)
SK Park, Chair

Moon Yun

Reza Karimi

Voting Advisors: Stuart Hack, Lynn Jarrett

Non-Voting Advisors: Lorna Seung

Executive Committee (can attend Closed Meetings / Executive Sessions)
Mark Laws

Jim Cook

Ralph Engdahl
Andy Ginocchio
Cris Prince

Reza Karimi
Nathaniel Ira Lewis
Moon Yun

SK Park

Brad Rinehart

Management Agreement Ad Hoc Committee (meets periodically)
Reza Karimi, Chair

Brad Rinehart

Andy Ginocchio

Nathaniel Ira Lewis

Cris Prince

S.K. Park, Alternate

Agenda ltem #4a
Page 15 of 20



RESOLVED FURTHER, that Resolution 03-24-03, adopted January 16, 2024,
is hereby superseded and canceled; and

RESOLVED FURTHER; that the officers and agents of this Corporation are
hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution.

Resolution 03-24-21

GRF Committee Appointments

RESOLVED, February 20, 2024, that in compliance with Article 7, Section 7.3 of the
Golden Rain Foundation Bylaws, the following persons are hereby appointed to serve on
the committees of the Golden Rain Foundation:

Community Activities Committee (meets monthly)
Mark Laws (Third)

Andy Ginocchio (Third)

Reza Karimi, Alternate (Third)

Finance Committee (meets every other month)
Andy Ginocchio (Third)

Moon Yun (Third)

Brad Rinehart, Alternate (Third)

Landscape Committee (meets every three months)
Nathaniel Ira Lewis (Third)

SK Park (Third)

Reza Karimi, Alternate (Third)

Maintenance & Construction Committee (meets every other month)
SK Park (Third)

Ralph Engdahl (Third)

Brad Rinehart;-Alternate (Third)

Reza Karimi, Alternate (Third)

Clubhouse Renovation Ad Hoc Committee (meets as scheduled)
Andy Ginocchio (Third)

Ralph Engdahl (Third)

Reza Karimi, Alternate (Third)

Media and Communications (meets every other month)
Jim Cook (Third)

Cris Prince, (Third)

Moon Yun, Alternate (Third)

Website Ad Hoc Committee (meets as scheduled)
Mark Laws (Third)

Agenda ltem #4a
Page 16 of 20



Broadband Ad Hoc Committee (meets every month)
Cris Prince (Third)

Jim Cook (Third)

Reza Karimi, Alternate (Third)

Mobility & Vehicles Committee (meets as scheduled)
SK Park (Third)

Moon Yun (Third)

Reza Karimi, Alternate (Third)

Security and Community Access Committee (meets every other month)
SK Park (Third)
Reza Karimi (Third)

Disaster Preparedness Task Force (meets every other month)
SK Park (Third)
Moon Yun (Third)

Laguna Woods Village Traffic Hearings (meets every month)
SK Park (Third)
Mark Laws, Alternate (Third)

Information Technology Advisory Committee (ITAC) (meets monthly)
Mark Laws (Third)
SK Park (Third)

Space Planning Ad Hoc Committee (meets as scheduled)
Reza Karimi (Third)

Andy Ginocchio (Third)

SK Park (Third)

Select Audit Committee (meets as scheduled)
Peggy Moore

RESOLVED FURTHER, that Resolution 03-24-04, adopted January 16, 2024, is
hereby superseded and canceled; and

RESOLVED FURTHER; that the officers and agents of this Corporation are
hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution.

Director Park made a motion to approve the resolutions for Third Mutual
Committee Assignments and GRF Committee Assignments. Director Lewis
seconded.

Hearing no changes, the motion was called to a vote and passed 8-1-0 as
amended. Director Zalon opposed.

d. Discuss Reducing the Percentage of Leases Allowed in Third Mutual
Director Karimi discussed reducing the percentage of leases allowed in Third
Mutual.

Agenda ltem #4a
Page 17 of 20



Pamela Bashline, Community Service Manager, answered questions from the
Board.

Discussion ensued among the board.

The Board discussed creating at Ad Hoc Committee to discuss this item when President
Laws comes back.

13.Third Mutual Committee Reports

a.

Report of the Finance Committee / Financial Report — Director Ginocchio. The
Committee met on February 6, 2024; next meeting April 2, 2024 at 1:30 p.m. in the
Board Room and as a virtual meeting.

(1) Treasurer’'s Report

(2) Third Finance Committee Report

Report of the Architectural Controls and Standards Committee — Director Cook. The
Committee met February 12, 2024; next meeting March 11, 2024, at 1:30 p.m. in the
Board Room and as a virtual meeting.

Report of the Maintenance and Construction Committee — Director Cook. The
Committee met on January 8, 2024; next meeting March 4, 2024 at 1:30 p.m. in the
Board Room and as a virtual meeting.

. Report of the Landscape Committee — Director Lewis. The Committee met on

February 1, 2024; next meeting March 7, 2024 at 9:30 a.m. in the Board Room and as
a virtual meeting.

Report of the Water Conservation Committee — Director Zalon. The Committee met on
January 25, 2024; next meeting is April 25, 2024.

Report of the Resident Policy and Compliance Committee — Director Prince. The
Committee met on January 23, 2024; next meeting February 27, 2024 at 9:30 a.m. in
the Board Room and as a virtual meeting.

14. GRF Committee Highlights

a. GRF Community Activities Committee — Director Ginocchio. This Committee met on

February 8, 2024; the next meeting is March 14, 2024 at 1:30 p.m. in the Board
Room and as a virtual meeting.

b. GRF Mobility and Vehicles Committee — Director Yun. This Committee met on

February 7, 2024; the next meeting is May 1, 2024 at 1:30 p.m. in the Board Room.

Agenda ltem #4a
Page 18 of 20



c. GRF Maintenance & Construction Committee — Director Engdahl. The Committee
met on February 14, 2024; next meeting April 10, 2024, at 9:30 a.m. in the Board
Room and as a virtual meeting.

d. Space Planning Ad Hoc Committee — Director Ginocchio. This Ad Hoc Committee
last met on January 31, 2024; next meeting March 6, 2024 at 1:30 p.m. in the Board
Room.

e. GRF Landscape Committee — Director Lewis. This committee met on February 14,
2024; the next meeting is May 8, 2024 at 1:30 p.m. in the Board Room and as a
virtual meeting.

f. Disaster Preparedness Task Force — Director Park. The task force met on January
30, 2024; the next meeting is March 26, 2024, at 9:00 a.m. in the Board Room.

g. Report of the Laguna Woods Village Traffic Hearings — Director Park. The hearings
were held on January 17, 2024; next meeting February 21, 2024 in the Board Room.

h. Information Technology Advisory Committee — Director Park. This closed Committee
last met on February 2, 2024; next meeting is February 23, 2024.

i. The following GRF Committees have not met since the last Third Board Meeting of
January 16, 2024
I. GRF Finance Committee — Director Ginocchio. The Committee met on December
20, 2023; next meeting February 21, 2024, at 1:30 p.m. in the Board Room and as
a virtual meeting.

ii. GRF Security and Community Access Committee — Director Park. This Committee
last met on October 25, 2023, and the next meeting is February 28, 2024, at 1:30
p.m. in the Board Room and as a virtual meeting.

iii. Website Ad Hoc Committee — Director Laws. The Committee last met on May 22,
2023; the next meeting is TBA.

iv. GRF Broadband Ad Hoc Committee — Director Cook. This closed Committee last
met on November 20, 2023; the next meeting is TBA.

v. GRF Media and Communications Committee — Director Cook. The Committee met
on January 15, 2024; the next meeting is April 15, 2024 at 1:30 p.m. in the Board
Room.

vi. Clubhouse Facilities Renovation Ad Hoc Committee — Director Engdahl. This
Committee met on January 3, 2024; the next meeting is February 27, 2024, at 1:30
p.m. in the Board Room.

15. Future Agenda Items-- All matters listed under Future Agenda Items are Resolutions
on 28-day public review or items for a future Board Meeting. No action will be taken
by the Board on these agenda items at this meeting. The Board will take action on
these items at a future Board Meeting.

¢ Additional Dwelling Unit (ADU) Policy

Agenda ltem #4a
Page 19 of 20



16. Directors’ Comments
e Director Park commented on Third’s Reserve Fund
e Director Engdahl commented on his time of the Board and his support for the
Board
e Multiple Directors thanked Director Engdahl for his time on the Board

e Director Zalon commented on the procedure of calling Directors by their first
name

17. Recess - At this time, the meeting will recess for lunch and reconvene to Executive
Session to discuss the following matters per California Civil Code §4935.

The meeting was recessed into closed session at 11:31 a.m.

Closed Session Agenda
Approval of Agenda
Approval of the Minutes
(a) January 16, 2024 — Regular Closed Executive Committee Meeting
Discuss and Consider Member Matters
Discuss Personnel Matters
Discuss and Consider Contractual Matters
Discuss and Consider Litigation Matters

17. Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 2:54 p.m.

DocuSigned by:

N, (s Privee
A TFCTED S TE4ZZ.

N. Cris Prince, Secretary of the Board
Third Laguna Hills Mutual

Agenda ltem #4a
Page 20 of 20



THIRD LAGUNA HILLS

OPEN SESSION

MINUTES OF THE AGENDA PREP MEETING OF THE THIRD LAGUNA HILLS
MUTUAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS A CALIFORNIA NON-PROFIT MUTUAL BENEFIT

CORPORATION

Friday, March 1, 2024 — 9:30 a.m.
Willow Room/Virtual Meeting
24351 El Toro Road
Laguna Woods, California

The purpose of this meeting was to discuss agenda items for the Third Board Regular Meeting

Civil Code §4930

Directors present: Jim Cook, N. Cris Prince, Brad Rinehart, S.K. Park, Nathaniel Ira

Lewis, Moon G. Yun, Reza Karim

Directors absent:  Mark Laws (noticed), Jules Zalon (not noticed), Andy Ginocchio

(noticed)
Staff present: CEO Siobhan Foster, Makayla Schwietert, Paul Nguyen, Catherine
Laster, Carlos Rojas
Others present: None
1. Call Meeting to Order / Establish Quorum

First Vice President Cook called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m. and established
that a quorum was present.

Approval of the Agenda
First Vice President Cook asked for a motion to approve the Agenda.

Director Lewis made a motion to approve the Agenda. Director Park seconded.
Hearing no changes or objections, the Agenda was approved by consent.
Discuss and Consider Items to be placed on the Third Board Regular
Meeting Agenda (open & closed session) on March 19, 2024

Discussion ensued among the Board, and changes were made to the Open and

Closed meeting Agendas.

First Vice President Cook asked for a motion to approve the amended Open and
Closed meeting Agendas.

Agenda ltem #4b
Page 1 of 2



Director Lewis made a motion to approve the Open and Closed Meeting Agenda,
as amended. Director Rinehart seconded.

Hearing no objections, the March 19, 2024 amended Open and Closed Meeting
Agenda were approved by consent.

Directors’ Comments — None

Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 9:37 a.m.

DocuSigned by:

N, (s Prinee

" N. Cris Prince, Secretary of the Board
Third Laguna Hills Mutual

Agenda ltem #4b
Page 2 of 2



e}

THIRD LAGUNA HILLS

RESOLUTION 03-24-XX

Deny the Request
for Removal of One Evergreen Pear Tree
5415 Via Carrizo

WHEREAS, February 16, 2021, that the Board of Directors adopted Resolution 03-21-10
Tree Maintenance Policy which states:

“...Unless there is a purposeful reason, trees should not be removed merely because they
are messy, or because of residents’ personal preferences concerning shape, color, size, or
fragrance. Trees shall not be removed to preserve, enhance or create a view.

e Trees shall not be removed to preserve, enhance or create a view.

e Trees which are damaging or will damage a structure, pose a hazard, diseased, in
failing health or interfering with neighboring trees, will be considered for removal.

e Removal requests will be reviewed by a staff arborist and, if necessary, referred to the
Committee...”

WHEREAS, on March 7, 2024, the Landscape Committee reviewed a request from the
Member at 5415 to remove one Evergreen Pear tree. The Member cited the reasons for
removal being tree proximity to the home, fear of failure, and debris associated with tree;
and

WHEREAS, staff inspected the condition of the tree and determined the tree is in fair
health, with no overhang of limbs over the roof, and no surface roots growing towards the
unit; and

WHEREAS, staff did notice the condition fire blight, and will apply a systemic treatment for
it; and

WHEREAS, the Committee determined that the tree does not meet the guidelines set forth
in Resolution 03-21-10 and recommends denying the request for the removal of one
Evergreen Pear tree located at 5415 Via Carrizo;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, March 19, 2024, the Board of Directors denies the
request for the removal of one Evergreen Pear tree located at 5415; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby
authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution.

Agenda Item #10c(1)
Page 1 of 2



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #10c(1)
Page 2 of 2



o

THIRD LAGUNA HILLS

RESOLUTION 03-24-XX

Variance Request

WHEREAS, Member located at 3351-A Bahia Blanca East, a Navarro style manor, requests
Architectural Control and Standards Committee approval of a variance for Extend Rear 7’-0"x
27°-0” on Exclusive Use Common Area; and

WHEREAS, a Neighborhood Awareness Notice was sent to Members of affected units notifying
them that an application to make an alteration to a neighboring unit had been made and that
comments or objections could be made in writing to the Architectural Control and Standards
Committee or in person at the Architectural Control and Standards Committee Meeting on
March 11, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the Architectural Control and Standards Committee reviewed the variance and
moved for approval of the variance Extend Rear 7’-0"x 27°-0” on Exclusive Use Common Area;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, on March 19, 2024, the Third Laguna Hills Mutual
Board hereby approves the request for Extend Rear 7’-0"x 27°-0” on Exclusive Use Common
Area; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, all costs for maintenance, repair, renovation, replacement or removal
of the improvement, present and future, are the responsibility of the Property’s Member at 3351-
A Bahia Blanca East and all future Mutual Members at 3351-A Bahia Blanca East; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby authorized
on behalf of the Corporation to carry out the purpose of this resolution.

Agenda ltem #10d(1)
Page 1 of 2



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda ltem #10d(1)
Page 2 of 2



THIRD LAGUNA HILLS

RESOLUTION 03-24-XX

Variance Request

WHEREAS, Member located at 5308 Cantante, a Villa Reposa style manor, requests
Architectural Control and Standards Committee approval of a variance for Extend rear 6’-0"x
11°-0”, 8-0"x 14’-8”, and 6’-0"x 11’-0”, and Side 12’-0"x 18’-8” on Exclusive Use Common Area;
and

WHEREAS, a Neighborhood Awareness Notice was sent to Members of affected units notifying
them that an application to make an alteration to a neighboring unit had been made and that
comments or objections could be made in writing to the Architectural Control and Standards
Committee or in person at the Architectural Control and Standards Committee Meeting on
March 11, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the Architectural Control and Standards Committee reviewed the variance and
moved for approval of the variance Extend rear 6’-0"x 11’-0”, 8'-0"x 14’-8”, and 6’-0"x 11’-0”, and
Side 12°-0"x 18’-8” on Exclusive Use Common Area;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, on March 19, 2024, the Third Laguna Hills Mutual
Board hereby approves the request for Extend rear 6’-0"x 11’-0”, 8’-0"x 14’-8”, and 6’-0"x 11’-0”,
and Side 12’-0”x 18’-8” on Exclusive Use Common Area; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, all costs for maintenance, repair, renovation, replacement or removal
of the improvement, present and future, are the responsibility of the Property’s Member at 5308
Cantante and all future Mutual Members at 5308 Cantante; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby authorized
on behalf of the Corporation to carry out the purpose of this resolution.

Agenda Item #10d(2)
Page 1 of 2



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #10d(2)
Page 2 of 2



THIRD LAGUNA HILLS

RESOLUTION 03-24-XX

Variance Request

WHEREAS, Member located at 5207 Avenida Despacio, a Villa Serena style manor, requests
Architectural Control and Standards Committee approval of a variance for Replace 8’-0"x6’-8”
Living Room Sliding Glass Door with 7°-972"x9’-0” Bi-fold Doors and Replace 3’-0”x6’-8” Entry
door with 3’-6"x6’-8” Entry Door; and

WHEREAS, a Neighborhood Awareness Notice was sent to Members of affected units notifying
them that an application to make an alteration to a neighboring unit had been made and that
comments or objections could be made in writing to the Architectural Control and Standards
Committee or in person at the Architectural Control and Standards Committee Meeting on
March 11, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the Architectural Control and Standards Committee reviewed the variance and
moved for approval of the variance Replace 8’-0"x6’-8” Living Room Sliding Glass Door with 7’-
9'2"x9’-0” Bi-fold Doors and Replace 3’-0"x6’-8” Entry door with 3’-6"x6’-8" Entry Door;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, on March 19, 2024, the Third Laguna Hills Mutual
Board hereby approves the request for Replace 8-0"x6’-8” Living Room Sliding Glass Door with
7’-972"x9’-0” Bi-fold Doors and Replace 3’-0"x6’-8” Entry door with 3’-6”x6’-8” Entry Door; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, all costs for maintenance, repair, renovation, replacement or removal
of the improvement, present and future, are the responsibility of the Property’s Member at 5207
Avenida Despacio and all future Mutual Members at 5207 Avenida Despacio; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby authorized
on behalf of the Corporation to carry out the purpose of this resolution.

Agenda Item #10d(3)
Page 1 of 2



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #10d(3)
Page 2 of 2



Q

THIRD LAGUNA HILLS

STAFF REPORT

DATE: March 19, 2024
FOR: Board of Directors
SUBJECT: 2024 Election Schedule

RECOMMENDATION
Approve the proposed 2024 election schedule, upon review and approval by legal counsel.

BACKGROUND

Article IV Section 5.2 of the Third Laguna Hills Mutual Bylaws states in part that the annual
Meeting of Members shall be held on the First Thursday of October of each year at 9:30
a.m. unless the Board of Directors fixes another time and/or date and so notifies the
Members as provided in Article IV Section 5.4 of the Bylaws. The annual election schedule
is typically constructed to complete the tabulation of ballots prior to the annual meeting of
Mutual Members.

DISCUSSION
The proposed 2024 election schedule reflects the timeline required by Civil Code §5115 for
the annual election process.

The proposed 2024 election schedule details the dates upon which action must be taken
by staff and the Inspector of Elections to comply with the adopted election rules. Key
milestones include the following:

Milestone Date

Nominations open June 03, 2024
Nominations close July 03, 2024

Mail ballot package August 27, 2024
Ballots due September 26, 2024
Tabulation of ballots September 27, 2024
Annual Meeting of Mutual Members October 03, 2024

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
Funds for the annual elections are included in the 2024 budget.

Prepared By: Makayla Schwietert, Corporate Secretary

Agenda Item #10e
Page 1 of 4



Third Laguna Hills Mutual
2024 Election Schedule
March 19, 2024

Page 2

Reviewed By: Catherine Laster, Services Manager

ATTACHMENT(S)
Attachment 1: 2024 Election Schedule

Agenda Item #10e
Page 2 of 4



THIRD LAGUNA HILLS

MU T UAL

2024 Election Schedule

Attachment 1

Resolution to Appoint Inspector of Elections

February 20, 2024

Staff Report to Approve Election Schedule

March 19, 2024

First Mailing of Annual Election and Call for Candidates and
Acclamation Notice (postcard)

April 1 — April 4

Nominations Open

June 3, 2024

Second Mailing of Annual Election and Call for Candidates
and Acclamation Notice (postcard)

June 3, 2024

Members Right to Review Their Member Information on Election
Register

Until June 28, 2024

Nominations Close (5 p.m.)

July 3, 2024

Candidate Statements Due to Inspector of Elections

July 3,2024

IDR Completion Date

July 22, 2024

Deadline for Election by Acclamation

July 26, 2024

Deadline to Withdraw Candidacy

July 26, 2024

Record Date for Election Mailing Register — Member Cutoff Date

July 29, 2024

Copy of Mailing List to Inspector of Elections

July 29, 2024

Ballot Information to Inspector of Elections

July 29, 2024

General Notice of Candidate List/Information

July 29, 2024

Meet the Candidates and Candidate Video Filming

August 16, 2024

Mail Ballot Package

August 27, 2024

Replay Meet the Candidates TBA
Notice Tabulation Meeting September 20, 2024
Notice of Annual/Organizational Meeting September 23, 2024

Ballots Due Back:
— 11 a.m. Inspector’s Post Office box
e 5 p.m.Community Center Ballot Box

September 26, 2024

Tabulation Meeting; Counting of Ballots by Inspector of Elections

September 27, 2024

Publishing of Election Results

September 27, 2024

Annual/Organizational Board Meeting Date

October 03, 2024,
9:30 a.m., Board Room

Agenda Item #10e
Page 3 of 4




THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #10e
Page 4 of 4



Third Laguna Hills Mutual
Resident Policy and Compliance Committee
January 23, 2024

ENDORSEMENT (to Board)

Entertain a Motion to Approve the Prohibition of: The ADU (Additional Dwelling
Units) & Junior Accessory Dwelling Units (JADU) Policy

The Manor Alterations Division received a Variance Request for the construction of a
JADU in a garage. The request and associated documents were reviewed by the Mutual
legal team and the Board and determined that ADUs and JADUs will not be allowed.

On January 23, 2024 the Resident Policy and Compliance Committee reviewed and voted
unanimously to recommend that the Board of Directors approve enacting a Prohibition on
Accessory Dwelling Units (ADU) & Junior Accessory Dwelling Units (JADU) Policy.

Director Ginocchio made a motion made a motion to accept the Additional Dwelling Unit
(ADU) Policy packet as amended and forward to the Third Board for consideration.
Director Lewis seconded the motion.

By unanimous consent, the motion passed.

Agenda Item #11a
Page 1 of 8



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #11a
Page 2 of 8



ﬁgkl

THIRD LAGUNA HILLS

STAFF REPORT

DATE: March 19, 2024
FOR: Board of Directors

SUBJECT: Prohibition on Accessory Dwelling Units (ADU) & Junior Accessory
Dwelling Units (JADU) Policy

RECOMMENDATION
Approve a resolution to enact a Prohibition on Accessory Dwelling Units (ADU) & Junior
Accessory Dwelling Units (JADU) Policy.

BACKGROUND

The Manor Alterations Division received a Variance Request for the construction of a JADU in
a garage. The request and associated documents were reviewed by the utual legal team and
the Board and determined that ADUs and JADUs will not be allowed.

DISCUSSION

The proposed policy to prohibit the construction of ADUs and JADUs is intended to reaffirm the
decision made by the Board for the first application and to provide clear direction for future
applications for these type of improvements. If adopted, it will be made a part of the Operating
Rules of the corporation and referenced when denying future applications.

On January 23, 2024 the Resident Policy and Compliance Committee reviewed and voted
unanimously to recommend that the Board of Directors approve enacting a Prohibition on
Accessory Dwelling Units (ADU) & Junior Accessory Dwelling Units (JADU) Policy.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
It is not anticipated that the adoption of this policy will have a financial impact on the budget.

Prepared By: Baltazar Mejia, Maintenance & Construction Assistant Director
Roseman Law, APC

Reviewed By: Alan Grimshaw, Manor Alterations Manager

ATTACHMENT(S)

Attachment 1 — Prohibition on Accessory Dwelling Units (ADU) and Junior Accessory Dwelling
Units (JADU) Policy

Attachment 2 — Proposed Resolution 03-24-XX

Agenda Item #11a
Page 3 of 8



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #11a
Page 4 of 8



Attachment 1

THIRD LAGUNA HILLS

Prohibition on Accessory Dwelling Units (ADU) and Junior Accessory Dwelling

Units (JADU) Policy
Resolution 03-24-XX; Adopted March 19, 2024

Purpose

The purpose of this Prohibition on Accessory Dwelling Units (ADU) and
Junior Accessory Dwelling Units (JADU) Policy is to provide direction to
members and staff on the Board’s intent to not allow the construction of
ADU and JADU.

Policy

Third Laguna Hills Mutual has adopted this policy. The mutual is a
condominium project and each of the units located herein are
condominium units; therefore, California Civil Code § 4751, does not
apply to the mutual and the condominium units located therein. This
policy is designed to confirm that owners are not permitted to construct
an ADU or JADU within their units located in the mutual. In addition,
garages shall not be converted to a dwelling structure, nor converted to
be used for living purposes.

Agenda Item #11a
Page 5 of 8



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #11a
Page 6 of 8



Attachment 2

THIRD LAGUNA HILLS

RESOLUTION 03-24-XX

PROHIBITION ON ACCESSORY DWELLING UNITS (ADU) & JUNIOR
ACCESSORY DWELLING UNITS (JADU)

WHEREAS, the Third Laguna Hills Mutual recognizes the need to amend
policies and create new policies as necessary; and

WHEREAS, the Mutual recognizes the need to revise the Operating Rules of
the Corporation and enact a new policy prohibiting Accessory Dwelling Units
(ADU) & Junior Accessory Dwelling Units (JADUs); and

WHEREAS, the Mutual is a condominium project and each of the units located
herein are condominium units; therefore, California Civil Code § 4751, does
not apply to the Mutual and the condominium units located therein; and

WHEREAS, this policy is designed to confirm that owners are not permitted to
construct an ADU or JADU within their units located in the Mutual. In addition,
garages shall not be converted to a dwelling structure, nor converted to be
used for living purposes;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, on March 19, 2024, the Board of
Directors of the Mutual hereby adopt the Prohibition on ADU & JADU Policy;
and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are
hereby authorized on behalf of this Corporation to carry out this resolution.

FEBRUARY INITIAL NOTIFICATION: 28-days notification for member review and
comments to comply with Civil Code §4360 has been satisfied.

Agenda Item #11a
Page 7 of 8



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #11a
Page 8 of 8



Third Laguna Hills Mutual

Architectural Control and Standards Committee
March 11, 2024

ENDORSEMENT (to Board)

Revision to Resale Inspection Fees

Bart Mejia, Maintenance and Construction Assistant Director, presented the staff report
and answered questions from the committee.

A motion was made and carried unanimously to recommend that the Board of Directors
approve the revised Resale Inspection Fees.

Agenda Item #12a
Page 1 of 10



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #12a
Page 2 of 10



THIRD LAGUNA HILLS

STAFF REPORT

DATE: March 19, 2024
FOR: Board of Directors
SUBJECT: Revision to Resale Inspection Fees

RECOMMENDATION
Approve a resolution to revise the Resale Inspection Fees.

BACKGROUND
The ACSC initiated a review of the current Resale Inspection Fees. Which were last revised in
December 2007, via Resolution 03-07-119 (Attachment 1).

DISCUSSION

The attached Resale Inspection Cost Analysis (Attachment 2) shows that the current fee
structure for resale inspections does not fully cover the costs to perform said inspections. Staff
proposes a revised fee structure that not only recovers the cost for time staff spends
processing these inspections but allows for the flexibility to not charge for final inspections, if
during the first inspection it is determined that there are no member corrections or deficiencies.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

It is anticipated that if the Revised Resale Inspection Fees are approved, the revenue to the
mutual will increase by approximately $66,376 from $33,925 to $100,301 based on an
estimated 295 inspections from 3/19/24 to 12/31/24.

On March 11, 2024 the ACSC reviewed and voted unanimously to recommend that the Board
of Directors approve the proposed revised Resale Inspection Fees.

Prepared By: Alan Grimshaw, Manor Alterations Manager

Reviewed By: Baltazar Mejia, Maintenance & Construction Assistant Director
Gavin Fogg, Manor Alterations Supervisor
Steve Hormuth, Financial Services Director

ATTACHMENT(S)

Attachment 1 — Current Resolution 03-07-119
Attachment 2 — Resale Inspection Cost Analysis
Attachment 3 — Revised Resolution 03-24-XX

Agenda Item #12a
Page 3 of 10



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #12a
Page 4 of 10



RESOLUTION 03-07-119

WHEREAS, resale inspections are utilized to identify any damages and/or
modifications to the property for which the selling party may be financially
responsible, as well as identify any necessary repairs and/or replacements
that may be the Mutual’s financial responsibility; and

WHEREAS; a recent cost analysis revealed that a portion of the costs
associated with the resale inspection process is not recovered from the
requesting member, and an increase in the fee would serve to recover
more of the administrative costs associate with the transactions;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, December 18, 2007 that the
Board of Directors of this Corporation hereby increases the Resale
Inspection Fee from $80 to $115; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that such fee shall be charged as follows: $60 for
the first inspection, $55 for the final inspection, if necessary, and each
charge will be billed separately; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the first inspection portion of the fee will be
billed as a chargeable service to the seller upon completion of the first

inspection, and the final inspection portion of the fee will be collected
through escrow upon closing; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that Resolution M3-80-44 adopted April 15, 1980
and M3-80-145 adopted December 16, 1980 are hereby superseded and
cancelled; and

Attachment 1

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this corporation are
hereby authorized on behalf of the corporation to carry out the purpose of

this resolution.

Agenda Item #12a
Page 5 of 10



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #12a
Page 6 of 10



THIRD LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL

Cost Analysis

THIRD RESALE INSPECTION & REPORT FEES CURRENT & PROPOSED

Current Fees: $115
Current Fee is as follows:
1st Inspection: $60

Final Inspection $55

Current Fees

S 33,925
S 17,700
S 16,225

Anticipated resale inspections (from
3/19/24 -12/31/24) 295

1st Inspection Costs:

Initial Request for Inspection
Research of Manor

Assembly of Archive & Material
Generate Packet

Schedule Inspection

Inspection

Prepare Draft Report

Final First Inspection Report
Report Issuance

Misc. Calls and Coordination

2024 Bill Rates
41.92
41.92
41.92
41.92
41.92
41.92
41.92
41.92
41.92
41.92

“vmvnnnnnmd;mdo;onmn e n

Hrs.
0.5
15
0.5

0.25
0.2

1

0.5

0.75
0.2
0.5

Committee
Recommended
Adjustment
Proposed Fee
(1st Inspection):

Re-Inspection Costs (to be charged when a Final Inspection is requested and it does not pass):

Request for Final Inspection
Inspection
Inform Member of Failed Inspection

Final Inspection Costs:

Request for Final Inspection
Final Inspection

Prepare Final Inspection Report
Report Issuance

Anticipated resale inspections (from

3/19/24 -12/31/24) 295

Resales Inspections Projected Annual Revenue:

Resales Inspections Projected Annual Revenue Increase:

2024 Bill Rates

S 41.92
S 41.92
S 41.92

2024 Bill Rates

S 41.92
S 41.92
S 41.92
S 41.92

Hrs.
0.5
0.5
0.1

Committee
Recommended
Adjustment
Proposed Fee
(Re-Inspection):

Hrs.
0.5
0.5

0.75
0.2

Committee
Recommended
Adjustment
Proposed Fee
(Final Inspection):

Total
20.96
62.88
20.96
10.48

8.38
41.92
20.96
31.44

8.38
20.96

247.33

wvnum-umvnnnnoneonnn

$2.67

$250.00

Total
20.96
20.96

4.19
46.11

w|ln nun

$3.89

$ 50.00

Total
20.96
20.96
31.44

8.38
81.74

wv|unmn n un n

$8.26

$90.00

$ 100,301.18

S 66,376.18

Attachment 2

Agenda Item #12a

Page 7 of 10



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #12a
Page 8 of 10



Attachment 3

THIRD LAGUNA HILLS

RESOLUTION 03-24-XX
REVISED RESALE INSPECTION FEE

WHEREAS, resale inspections are utilized to identify any damages and/or
modifications to the property for which the selling party may be financially
responsible, as well as identify any necessary repairs and/or replacements
that may be the mutual’s financial responsibility; and

WHEREAS, a recent cost analysis revealed that a portion of the costs
associated with the resale inspection process is not recovered from the
requesting member, and an increase in the fee would serve to recover more of
the administrative costs associated with the transactions;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, April 16, 2024, the Board of Directors
of this Corporation hereby revises the Resale Inspection Fees as follows:

First Inspection $250
Re-Inspection (if required) $ 50
Final Inspection (if required) $ 90

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the inspection fees will be calculated as the
product of the estimated number of hours and the adopted bill rates, then
rounded up to the nearest ten dollars; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that each charge will be billed separately; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that when a progress inspection is requested or when
a request for final inspection fails, the Member will be charged a re-inspection
fee; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, no fee will be charged for a final inspection if, after
the first inspection, it is determined that there are no corrections for the
member to complete prior to the close of escrow; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the first inspection portion of the fees will be
billed as a chargeable service to the seller upon completion of the first
inspection, and the re-inspection and final inspection portion of the fee will be
collected through escrow upon closing; and

Agenda Item #12a
Page 9 of 10



Attachment 3

RESOLVED FURTHER, Resolution 03-07-119 adopted December 18, 2007,
is hereby superseded and canceled; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that future revisions to the Resale Inspection Fee will
be included with the Annual Assessment Letter Packet that the Finance
Department issues every year in November under the Architectural Review
Procedures section of the Annual Policy Statement; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are
hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution.

MARCH INITIAL NOTIFICATION: Should the Board endorse the proposed revisions,
Staff recommends that a motion be made and seconded to accept the resolution and
allow discussion to ensure that the resolution reads to the satisfaction of the Board.
Staff then recommends that a Board Member postpones the resolution to the next
available Board Meeting no less than 28-days from the postponement to comply with
Civil Code §4360.

Agenda Item #12a
Page 10 of 10



Third Laguna Hills Mutual

Architectural Control and Standards Committee
March 11, 2024

ENDORSEMENT (to Board)

Elimination of Standard No. 8 — Porch Lift/Elevators

Alan Grimshaw, Manor Alterations Manager, presented the staff report and answered
questions from the committee.

A motion was made and carried unanimously to recommend that the Board of Directors
approve the elimination of Standard No. 8 — Porch Lift/Elevators.

Agenda Item #12b
Page 1 of 14



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #12b
Page 2 of 14



THIRD LAGUNA HILLS

STAFF REPORT

DATE: March 19, 2024
FOR: Board of Directors
SUBJECT: Elimination of Standard 8: Porch Lift/Elevators

RECOMMENDATION
Approve a resolution to eliminate Standard 8: Porch Lift/Elevators.

BACKGROUND
The ACSC initiated a review of the current Standard 8 (Attachment 1). Standard 8 was last
revised in April 1996, via Resolution M3-96-25 (Attachment 2).

DISCUSSION

The review of Standard 8 revealed concerns over its applicability and compliance with current
accessibility standards. Further discussion revealed that there were no existing installations
with which an operational performance base line could be established. Consulting with legal
counsel confirmed eliminating this standard and to defer future requests for processing through
the established variance process to address all installation ramifications; if and when a request
is presented.

On March 11, 2024 the ACSC reviewed and voted unanimously to recommend that the Board
of Directors approve the elimination of Standard 8.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
The proposed elimination of this standard will have no financial impact to the budget.

Prepared By: Alan Grimshaw, Manor Alterations Manager
Roseman Law, APC

Reviewed By: Baltazar Mejia, Maintenance & Construction Assistant Director
Gavin Fogg, Manor Alterations Supervisor

ATTACHMENT(S)

Attachment 1 — Current Standard 8: Porch Lift/Elevators
Attachment 2 — Current Resolution M3-96-25
Attachment 3 — Proposed Resolution 03-24-XX

Agenda Item #12b
Page 3 of 14



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #12b
Page 4 of 14



Attachment 1

ol

THIRD LAGUNA HILLS

SECTION 8 PORCH LIFT/ELEVATORS
APRIL 1996, RESOLUTION M3-96-25

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS REVISED JANUARY 2018, RESOLUTION 03-18-12

Before a porch lift/elevator can be installed onto Mutual property, the following
requirements must be agreed to by the requesting member(s) and his/her
Mutual:

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS
See Standard Section 1: General Requirements

Each requesting member must provide to the Mutual a letter from
his/her doctor verifying that the member or member’s spouse is
disabled and requires that the porch lift be installed to assist that
Member or Member’s spouse in obtaining access to the second floor.

Requesting member(s) must agree to purchase and install the lift at
their own expense and in accordance with all terms and conditions
contained herein. Requesting member(s) represent that they shall own
the lift as their own personal property and that no lien or encumbrance
shall attach to the lift at any time.

Requesting member(s) must submit to and receive approval from their
Mutual, through the Permits and Inspections office, detailed site
specific plans and specifications for the lift and its installation.

Because of the varying building types and site conditions, the plan
requirements may vary. The following should assist you and or/your
architect, engineer, or contractor in providing the plans and
specifications required to clearly show what, where and how you intend
to install the lift on and into your Mutual’s property:

. Site plan

. Floor Plans

. Roof Plan

. Electrical Plan
. Elevations

. Section(s)

. Details

~NOoO Ok, WN -

Agenda ltem #12b
Page 5 of 14



5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

Attachment 1

Structural modifications and/or requirements will be by a California
licensed civil or structural engineer. All Modifications and/or additions
to existing Mutual property must clearly be shown. In no event shall the
Permits and Inspection office require a standard greater than that
required by any governmental agency.

Installation of the lift must be by a licensed contractor who possesses
adequate liability insurance in commercially reasonable amounts
covering the installation of the list and any subcontractors who may be
employed to assist in the installation of the lift.

Requesting member(s) must agree that the installation and operation
of the lift shall comply with all applicable governmental regulations.
Regulatory agencies with jurisdiction include but are not limited to, the
County of Orange Environmental Management Agency and the State
of California Department of Industrial Relations, Division of
Occupational Safety and Health, Elevator Unit.

Requesting member(s) must agree at their own expense to obtain all
permits or licenses necessary for the installation and operation of the
lift, prior to installation and operation.

Prior to commencing installation of the lift, requesting member(s) must
agree to purchase liability insurance or add a rider to their existing
comprehensive general liability policy through an A-rated, California
admitted liability insurance carrier covering the liability associated with
the purchase, installation, maintenance, and operation of the lift.

The liability insurance must have a total liability limit of not less than
$1,000,000.00 or $500,000.00 per each requesting member,
whichever is greater, for risk arising out of the presence, maintenance,
and/or operation of the lift. Each requesting member must deliver to
their Mutual, certificates of insurance setting forth and confirming the
identity of the insurance carrier, the limits of coverage and the type of
coverage. Each requesting member must provide the Mutual with
certificates of insurance setting forth this information at the
commencement of each new policy period hereafter. In no event, shall
the total liability insurance coverage for the lift ever be less than
$1,000,000.00 regardless of the number of requesting member(s)
participating in the cost of said insurance coverage.

The requesting member(s) must agree that regardless of the original
number of members involved in the lift, the remaining member(s) must
continue to provide the above described liability insurance coverage at
the same $1,000,000.00 policy limit for the presence, maintenance and
operation of the lift.

Agenda ltem #12b
Page 6 of 14



9.0

10.0

11.0

Attachment 1

The requesting member(s) must agree to purchase an annual lift
maintenance contract, for any period not covered by a manufacturers
or installers maintenance and repair warranty, from a company
authorized and licensed to perform said maintenance and to maintain
said maintenance contract in place at the member(s) own expense
throughout the existence of the lift on Mutual property. The requesting
member(s) must agree that regardless of the original number of
members involved in the lift, the remaining member(s) must continue to
provide the above-described maintenance contract throughout the
existence agree to provide their Mutual with an executed copy of said
maintenance agreement at the commencement of the maintenance
agreement which shall in any event be within two (2) months of
completion of installation of said lift and, again, at thereafter. In any
event, at all times the cost and the responsibility of the lift will be
exclusively that of the remaining requesting member(s).

The requesting member(s) may propose a particular color for factory
painting of a factory prefabricated metal frame lift, including the
enclosure and-other parts, using a durable process, such as
electrostatic polyester powder coating. However, the Mutual reserves
the right to reject the member(s) selection and to specify another color
to be matched by the powder coating used at the factory. The
responsibility and cost for the initial and all future painting of the lift will
be exclusively that of the remaining requesting member(s).

The requesting member(s) must agree to pay into an interest bearing
escrow account at a federally insured financial institution designated by
the Mutual the total sum of $1,500.00 prior to the installation of the lift.
Said escrow account will be for the express purpose of paying for the
actual cost of the removal of the porch lift, the cost of patching,
painting and repairing the building and lift installation site following its
removal and the cost of replacing the guardrail or wall at all floor stops
above the ground floor of the building. In the event that the reasonable
actual cost of removing the lift and restoring the premises to the
condition as it existed prior to the installation of the lift exceeds
$1,500.00, then the remaining requesting member(s) will be liable for
the cost of said removal and repair. Upon removal of the lift, any
unused escrow funds shall be promptly refunded to each contributing
member and/or their successor-in-interest. An automatic rollover
certificate of deposit escrow account may be set up to require
signatures of both VMS, Inc. officials and the requesting member(s)
and/or their successor-in-interest in order to end the automatic rollover
and close the account.

Agenda Item #12b
Page 7 of 14



12.0

13.0

14.0

Attachment 1

Each requesting member will have a key for the operation of the lift
and provide written agreement that they, their family members and
companions are the only persons authorized to operate the lift.

Rights to use the lift are transferable on the conveyance of a manor to
a successor-in-interest, regardless of handicap, who agrees in writing
to fully assume the responsibilities imposed herein.

Requesting member(s) agree that the cost of installing and hooking up
electricity to the lift shall be borne exclusively by the requesting
member(s). The electricity used in the operation of the lift must be
limited to one member's residence. The electrical hookup will be
installed by a licensed electrical contractor and comply with all
governmental regulations. All permits and licenses necessary for the
electrical shall be obtained by requesting member(s) and a copy of any
such licenses or permits must be provided to their Mutual prior to start
of any work. It is the intent of the Mutual to require that all electrical
wiring and conduit be concealed, from view so as not to detract from
the existing aesthetics of the building. However, should conditions
require external mounting of conduit in order to preserve the structural
integrity of walls or ceiling then the P.C.M. the Permits and Inspections
office may permit the installation of said conduit. In this event, the
Permits and Inspections office shall designate the reasonable
placement and color of the conduit so as to interfere as little as
possible with the existing aesthetics of the building.

Requesting member(s) must execute an Agreement to be Bound by
Porch Lift/Elevator Requirements substantially in the form attached
hereto as Exhibit A, and incorporated herein by reference, pursuant to
which said member agrees to perform and be bound by all terms and
conditions contained herein. A copy of the porch lift/elevator standards
shall be attached to this Agreement and shall be made a part thereof.

Agenda Item #12b
Page 8 of 14



Attachment 1

AGREEMENT TO BE BOUND BY PORCH LIFT/ELEVATOR
STANDARDS

This Agreement to Be Bound by Porch Lift/Elevator Standards (hereinafter
the "Agreement") is made and effective as of this day of

20 , by the undersigned member (hereinafter the
"Member") of Third Laguna Hills Mutual, a California nonprofit mutual benefit
corporation (hereinafter the "Mutual") for the benefit of said Mutual.

1.0 CONSENT TO BE BOUND AND COVENANT TO PERFORM THE
MUTUAL'S STANDARDS. In consideration for the Mutual's consent to
the Member's installation of a porch lift or elevator or similar
improvement, the Member hereby covenants and agrees to perform,
observe, and be bound by all terms and conditions contained in those
certain Porch Lift/Elevator Standards attached hereto as Exhibit "A"
and which are incorporated by reference in this Agreement as though
set forth in full herein.

20 NOCHANGE TO MUTUAL'S GOVERNING DOCUMENTS. This
Agreement does not alter, but only supplements, all terms and
conditions contained in the existing governing documents of the
Mutual, as the same may from time to time be amended.

3.0 SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS. This Agreement shall be binding
upon the heirs, administrators, executors, successors and assigns of
the Member, unless the Member's manor is conveyed to a new
Member who chooses not to have lift/elevator rights and consequently
does not wish to execute this Agreement. Then the remaining
Member(s) who also use the lift or elevator, if any, must assume the
added responsibilities required by the Porch Lift/Elevator Standards set
forth on Exhibit "A," or else the lift/elevator be removed as provided
therein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Member has executed this Agreement as of the
date first set forth above.

MEMBER:

Agenda ltem #12b
Page 9 of 14



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #12b
Page 10 of 14



Attachment 2

Lifts and Elevators

Porch Lift Standards

M3-96-25

Adopted at the Tuesday, April 16, 1996 Open Meeting

RESOLVED, that the board of directors hereby adopts the Porch Lift/Elevator Standards dated March 12,
1996; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that applicants for a Porch/Lift Elevator installation shall be required to execute
the Agreement to be Bound by the Porch/Lift Elevator Requirements prior to receiving a permit for said
installation; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this corporation are hereby authorized on behalf of
the corporation to carry out the purpose of this resolution

Agenda ltem #12b
Page 11 of 14



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #12b
Page 12 of 14



Attachment 3

THIRD LAGUNA HILLS

RESOLUTION 03-24-XX
ELIMINATION OF STANDARD 8: PORCH LIFTS/ELEVATORS

WHEREAS, the Architectural Control and Standards Committee recognizes
the need to review Standards as necessary; and

WHEREAS, the Architectural Control and Standards Committee recognized
the need to rescind Standard: 8 Porch Lifts/Elevators;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, April 16, 2024, the Board of Directors
of this Corporation hereby rescinds Standard 8: Porch Lifts/Elevators; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, Resolution M3-96-25 adopted March 12, 1996, is
hereby superseded and canceled; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are
hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution.

MARCH INITIAL NOTIFICATION: Should the Board endorse the proposed revisions,
Staff recommends that a motion be made and seconded to accept the resolution and
allow discussion to ensure that the resolution reads to the satisfaction of the Board.
Staff then recommends that a Board Member postpones the resolution to the next
available Board Meeting no less than 28-days from the postponement to comply with
Civil Code §4360

Agenda Item #12b
Page 13 of 14



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #12b
Page 14 of 14



Third Laguna Hills Mutual
Maintenance & Construction Committee
March 4, 2024

ENDORSEMENT (to board)

Supplemental Budget Appropriation for Garden Villa Garage Water Seepage
Consultant Services

Manuel Gomez, Maintenance & Construction Director, presented the staff report for
consideration by the committee.

A motion was made and unanimously approved to recommend the board approve the
Supplemental Budget Appropriation of $25,000 from the Unappropriated Expenditure
Fund (UEF) for Garden Villa Garage Water Seepage Consultant Services.

Agenda Item #12c¢
Page 1 of 6



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #12c¢
Page 2 of 6



ﬁgkl

THIRD LAGUNA HILLS

STAFF REPORT

DATE: March 19, 2024
FOR: Board of Directors

SUBJECT: Supplemental Budget Appropriation for Garden Villa Garage Water
Seepage Consultant Services

RECOMMENDATION
Approve a $25,000 supplemental appropriation from the Unappropriated Expenditure Fund
(UEF) for Garden Villa Garage Water Seepage Consultant Services.

BACKGROUND

As part of the 2024 Business Plan, the board approved a budget allocation of $25,000 to hire a
consultant to evaluate the water seepage occurring in the Garden Villa garage areas. The
budget allocation for this project was inadvertently placed in the General Services Department
budget.

On March 4, 2024, the Third M&C Committee unanimously recommended the board approve a
$25,000 supplemental appropriation from the Unappropriated Expenditure Fund (UEF) for
Garden Villa Garage Water Seepage Consultant Services.

DISCUSSION

The M&C Department is preparing a scope of work for the required consultant services. The
scope of work will be used to develop an RFP to solicit proposals from qualified
Architectural/Engineering consultants.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
There will be no fiscal impact to the overall Third budget in 2024 as $25,000 will be adjusted
out of General Services account 54603500 (JA962100000).

Prepared By: Manuel Gomez, Maintenance & Construction Director

Reviewed By: Robert Carroll, Director of General Services
Steve Hormuth, Director of Financial Services

ATTACHMENT(S):
Attachment 1 - Resolution 03-24-XX

Agenda Item #12c¢
Page 3 of 6



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #12c¢
Page 4 of 6



Attachment 1

THIRD LAGUNA HILLS

MU T U A L

RESOLUTION 03-24-XX

Supplemental Budget Appropriation for Garden Villa
Garage Water Seepage Consultant Services

WHEREAS, as part of the 2024 Business Plan, the board approved a budget allocation
of $25,000 to hire a consultant to evaluate the water seepage occurring in the Garden
Villa garage areas; and

WHEREAS, the budget allocation for this project was inadvertently placed in the
General Services Department budget; and

WHEREAS, approval of a $25,000 supplemental appropriation from the Unappropriated
Expenditure Fund (UEF) will provide for proper and accurate tracking of expenditures
for the project; and

WHEREAS, there will be no fiscal impact to the overall Third budget in 2024 as $25,000
will be adjusted out of General Services account 54603500 (JA962100000);

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, on March 19, 2024, the Board of Directors of
this Corporation hereby approves a $25,000 supplemental appropriation from the
Unappropriated Expenditure Fund (UEF) for Garden Villa Garage Water Seepage
Consultant Services; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby
authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out the purpose of this resolution.

Agenda Item #12¢
Page 5 of 6



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #12c¢
Page 6 of 6



i

THIRD LAGUNA HILLS

Resolution 03-24-XX

Third Mutual Committee Appointments

RESOLVED, March 19, 2024, that the following persons are hereby appointed to
serve on the committees and services of this Corporation;

RESOLVED FURTHER, that each committee chair may appoint additional
members and advisors with interim approval by the President subject to the
approval of the Board of Directors:

Finance Committee (meets every other month)
Andy Ginocchio, Chair

Moon Yun

Brad Rinehart

SK Park

Reza Karimi

Non-Voting Advisors: Wei-Ming Tao

Architectural Control and Standards Committee (meets monthly)
James Cook, Chair

Brad Rinehart

Nathaniel Ira Lewis

Reza Karimi

Andy Ginocchio, Alternate

Non-Voting Advisors: Mike Butler, Mike Plean, Lisa Mills

Landscape Committee (meets monthly)
Nathaniel Ira Lewis, Chair

SK Park

Brad Rinehart

Reza Karimi

Moon Yun, Alternate

Maintenance and Construction Committee (meets every other month)
Brad Rinehart, Chair

James Cook

Moon Yun

SK Park

Reza Karimi

Andy Ginocchio, Alternate

Agenda Item #12d
Page 1 of 4



Resident Policy and Compliance Committee (meets monthly)
Mark Laws, Chair

Moon Yun

Andy Ginocchio

Cris Prince

Nathaniel Ira Lewis

SK Park, Alternate

Non-Voting Advisors: Stuart Hack, Theresa Keegan

Executive Hearing Committee (meets monthly)
Mark Laws, Chair

Jim Cook

Cris Prince

Andy Ginocchio, Alternate

SK Park, Alternate

Water Conservation Committee (meets quarterly)
Jules Zalon, Chair

Reza Karimi

Brad Rinehart

Nathaniel Ira Lewis

Garden Villa Recreation Room Committee (meets thrice yearly)
SK Park, Chair

Moon Yun

Reza Karimi

Voting Advisors: Stuart Hack, Lynn Jarrett

Non-Voting Advisors: Lorna Seung

Executive Committee (can attend Closed Meetings / Executive Sessions)
Mark Laws

Jim Cook

Andy Ginocchio

Cris Prince

Reza Karimi

Nathaniel Ira Lewis

Moon Yun

SK Park

Brad Rinehart

Management Agreement Ad Hoc Committee (meets periodically)
Reza Karimi, Chair

Brad Rinehart

Andy Ginocchio

Nathaniel Ira Lewis

Cris Prince

S.K. Park, Alternate

Agenda Item #12d
Page 2 of 4



RESOLVED FURTHER, that Resolution 03-24-20, adopted February 20, 2024,
is hereby superseded and canceled; and

RESOLVED FURTHER; that the officers and agents of this Corporation are
hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution.

Agenda Item #12d
Page 3 of 4



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #12d
Page 4 of 4



THIRD LAGUNA HILLS

Treasurer’s Report for March 19, 2024 Board Meeting

SLIDE 1 — Through the reporting period of January 31, 2024, total revenue for Third was
$3,882K compared to expenses of $3,218K, resulting in a net revenue of $664K.

SLIDE 2 — In Finance, we keep a close eye on the operating portion of our financial results.
The Operating Fund shows a deficit of ($24K) through the reporting period. This chart shows
how much of our revenue went into operations, with $2,312K coming in from assessments and
$145K coming from non-assessment revenue. This is compared to operating expenditures of
$2,481K (without Depreciation).

SLIDE 3 — This next chart takes the full income statement and compares those results to
budget. We can see that Third ended the period better than budget by $96K when combining
both operating and reserve revenues and expenses.

SLIDE 4 — The most significant variances from budget were attributable to:

« Outside Services $130K; Favorable variance primarily in Landscape due to timing of
the prior-to-paint landscape modernization program. Staff anticipates a contract for this
work being awarded by April and expenses beginning to come in by May 2024.

« Employee Compensation and Related $120K; Favorable variance resulted primarily
in the Landscape and M&C departments due to open positions. Impacted areas include
grounds maintenance, carpentry, and paint. Recruitment is in progress to fill open
positions. Grounds maintenance contracted shrub-bed maintenance to outside vendors
for the pruning/weeding cycle as they continue to fill open positions.

« Insurance $80K; Favorable variance was due to a timing difference of property
insurance expense compared to a flat budget spread. For subsequent months
(February to December) the monthly budget will be adjusted to eliminate timing
differences with no impact to the overall property insurance budget.

« Investment Income $60K; Favorable variance resulted primarily from treasury bills
yielding a higher return than anticipated. Investments have averaged a 4-5% return
compared to a budgeted return of 2.5%.

« Legal Fees ($27K); Unfavorable variance was due to a higher number of resident
related cases than anticipated.

Third Financial Report Script Period 1 Agenda Item #13a(1)
Page 1 of 12



THIRD LAGUNA HILLS

Treasurer’s Report for March 19, 2024 Board Meeting

* Repairs and Maintenance ($30K); Unfavorable variance was primarily due to an
unbudgeted expense for the replacement of two light poles within the community.

« Fees and Charges to Resident ($220K); Unfavorable variance was primarily due to
less damage restoration hearing scheduling over the holidays.

SLIDE 5 — On this slide, we chart our non-assessment revenues earned to date by category
and compare them to the current year’s budget and the prior year's YTD actuals. Our largest
revenue generating categories on January 31, 2024 were Investment Income, Resident
Maintenance Fee, and Sales and Leasing Fees. Non-assessment revenues totaled $259K
through the reporting period.

SLIDE 6 — On this slide, we chart our expenses to date by category and compare them to the
current year’'s budget and the prior year’s YTD actuals. Our largest expense categories on
January 31, 2024 were Employee Compensation & Related, Insurance, and Outside Services.
Expenses totaled $3,218K through the reporting period.

SLIDE 7 — The non-operating fund balance on January 31, 2024 was $33,601K. YTD
contributions and interest were $1,425K while YTD expenditures were $730K.

SLIDE 8 — We compare the non-operating fund balances to historical fund balances for the
past five years on this chart, which has averaged $31.1 Million. Third Laguna Hills Mutual has
been committed to supporting reserve requirements and having more contingency funds for
unexpected events.

SLIDE 9 — We have a slide here to show resale history from 2022 - 2024. Through January 31,
2024, Third resales totaled 30, which is 7 resales higher than the prior year for the same time
period. The average YTD resale price for a Third Mutual was $614K, which is $259K higher
than the prior year for the same time period.

Third Financial Report Script Period 1 Agenda Item #13a(1)
Page 2 of 12



Z\ Jo ¢ ebed

" (1)eci# way| epusby
999 (9suadx3)/anuanay 19N
8TC'ES asuadx3 je10]
788°¢S 9NUIADY |e10]
6SCS ONUIAY JUDWISSISSE-UON
€r9‘es ONUDADY 1UDWISSISSY
(spuesnoy] ui)
RS LNIWILYLS IWOINI
T y20T ‘1€ Aenuer jo sy
STIH YNNOYT QYIHL

P 110day jeldueul




Z1 10 ¢ abed
[4 (1)egL# wa)| epusby

uonelnaldap sapnpxa (T

(¥2$) Mo Sunesado
I8Y°CS osuadx3|eio]
LSY°TS aNUBAY |e10 |
QYIS 9NUDADY JUSWISSSSSe-UON
AL A4S 9NUIAIY JUDWISSISSY
vNLov hzm__\,_m_EmM Fm___w\”_g.m_v.w__,p__,_m_szEEm_n_o
STIH YNNOYT QMIHL ¥20T ‘T€ Aenuer jo sy

TP 110day jeldueul




Zl 1o G ebed
' (1)egL# way epusby

(9suadx3)/anuanay 19N
asuadx3|e1o0]
9NUDAIY |10

9NUINDY JUDBWISSISSE-UON

9NUBASY JUBWISSASSY

(spuesnoyl ui)

IN3IW31V1S INODNI

96$ 89G$ £99$
92$ 8y°‘ss 8TC‘sS
(8919) 0S0‘v$ 788‘€$
(89T$) LTYS T4
0$ €79‘es €z9‘ss
(m)/g
It 13Ioangd VN1V
STIH YNNOVT QYIHL

¥20C ‘1€ Aenuer jo sy

110day jeldueul




Zl Jo g ebed (L)ecL#
H wa}| epuaby
d|geJoneq i1 3|geJoAejUN |

ores) N 3923 o1 so5eud pue 5924

O_ommvl 3Jueualuley pue siieday

O:.val sa94 [eSa]

9WO0JU| JUBWISaAU|

3JueInsu|

uollesuadwo) aaAojdw3

S3JIAJISS apPISINO

|

saJuelie)\ ayeq 0} Jeap

i voninoW— 20z ‘1€ Aenuer jo sy

Sﬁ:ﬁ%\io%ﬁ “_LOO_WW_ _N_UCNC_H_




H Zl jo , ebed 9NUDADJ 99} u01303dsul 99} 3uIssad04d d|esad ‘934 U1SS204d BSEI| SOPN|IU| 4 4

(1)egL# way epusby anuaAaJ S0p{IEg UOIRI0}SaI aTeWep sapn[aul,
0€ET‘SS (L9T$) T4 2 6SC$ 6TCS EmEmHMMw. pﬂmz |e101
9L1°CS (€2S) T.$ 8¥$ GG$ SINUAASY J9Y10 |1V

wm#m Nm Ewm m#m NNm ¥ x990 w:_mmwn_ pue sojes
9TT‘ES (902$) 6GCS €as 90TS «994 ddUeUIUIR JUSPISDY
099$ 09$ qss GTTS 1€S 9WODU| JUSWIISIOAUY

duelIep jen)oy Jenjoy
alA alA alA Ki10393e)

¥coc vcoc €20¢

(spuesnoy] ui)
o\.m“mmNm - SONUDSANDY JUIWISSOSSY-UON jelol

T voninA— y20T ‘1€ Aenuer jo sy
STIH YNNOVT AYIHL

TP 110day jeldueul




21 Jo g abed
(1)egL# wa)| epusby

6L8°LY$ v9T$ 8r‘es 8TC‘ES vI8°CS
168°0TS (08S) 208$ 788$ S¥.S
666CTS AR ¢59$ 805G$ 19T$
19T°6$ 08$ 9.1$ 89% G.LS
9T8 VTS 0zTS ¥9C°TS AN LG0°TS

ajueLiep

dlA
¥coc

1en3oy
alA

1enyoy
alA

S99} euoissajoud sapn)duy,
sasuadx3jjeyol
sasuadx3 JoUr0 |V
LSODIAIDS BPISINO
2ouelnsu|

pale|ay 3 dwo) aakojdw3

A1o833e)H

— 1 v n L n WN—

STIIH YNNOVYT dAIHL

@

vcod

(spuesnoyl ui)

€20¢

68T T‘ES - sasuadxy jejol

¥20C ‘1€ Aenuer jo sy

110day jeldueul




H (e o
(1)egL# wa)| epusby
spun{ Aupuneq pue J01eA3|3 SIpN|IUl,

109°€E$ 908°cS 81G°GS 0ZT$ 160%TS  pz/Ts/T :s9oueleg 1UaLINT
0€L$ N 6CS ¢S 9699 saunyIpuadxy
STY'TS 6GTS 89TS 8S 060°TS 159.491U] 3 SUOIINIIIUO)
906°CES 059°€$ 6EY°GS PITS €0L°€TS v2/1/1 :soouejeg Suluuidag
pundg (spuesnoyl ui)
oo | gt | ons s | i
pajendoiddeun : B _ aNN4 ONILY¥3IdO NON
T y20T ‘1€ Aenuer jo sy
STIIH YNNOVT QAIHL

P 110day jeldueul




2T 40 0} obed
H (1)ecL# way epusby ¥¢0¢ €coc¢ ¢coc 1c0oc 0¢0c¢

- 0
- 000°000°S
spun4 juswade|day m . 000°000°0T
pun4 Jaisesiq - 000°000°ST
pun
saJniipuadx3y pajelidosddeun m ——— 0000000
pund
Wwooy uollealday e||IA uspleom —  — - 000°000°G¢
000°000°0€
000°000°S€
[ENINIAI PAIYL — SIONVIVE ANNA
T voninA— y20T ‘1€ Aenuer jo sy

STIIH YNNOVYT dAIHL

TP 110day jeldueul




Zl 1o || ebed
H (1)egL# wa)| epusby

09
0T9‘€T9$ o€ ¥20Z AlA
60t'SSES €z €202 Q1A jenIniAl pAlYyL — AYOLSIH 31VS3y
v on 0 on— 1S8°9vYS IS 7207 AlA 20 ‘1€ Aenuer jo sy
STIIH YNNOYT QUIHL
d@c\ 3014d SERLAER “_LOO_WW_ _N_UCNC_H_
31vs3d ‘OAV | 40 "ON o o




Zl jo z| ebed
(1)egL# way epusby

ATIVNOILNTLNI MNV19 L4317 49Vd SIHL



X

THIRD LAGUNA HILLS
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING

REPORT OF THE REGULAR OPEN SESSION

Tuesday, February 6, 2024 — 1:30 p.m.
Hybrid Meeting

DIRECTORS PRESENT:  Andy Ginocchio — Chair, Reza Karimi, S.K. Park, Moon Yun
DIRECTORS ABSENT: Brad Rinehart

ADVISORS PRESENT: Wei-Ming Tao

STAFF PRESENT: Steve Hormuth, Jose Campos, Erika Hernandez
OTHERS PRESENT: Third — Jules Zalon

Call to Order

Director Andy Ginocchio, Treasurer, chaired and called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m.

Approval of Meeting Agenda
A motion was made and the agenda was approved as presented.

Approval of Meeting Report for December 5, 2023
A motion was made to approve the meeting report as presented; no changes were requested,
and the report was approved by consent.

Remarks of the Chair

Director Ginocchio conveyed that the preliminary financials will undergo a comprehensive
review during the audit. It is anticipated that the numbers will be subject to adjustments as
deemed necessary by the auditors. Additionally, he stated that Third Mutual currently runs
favorable when compared to the budget.

Member Comments (Items Not on the Agenda)
None.

Department Head Update

Steve Hormuth, Director of Financial Services, reported that the 2024 Annual Budget and Annual
Policy Statement, containing the assessment breakdown, were mailed to members in November.
He also noted that the 2023 Financial Audit will commence with a meeting on February 14, 2024,
inviting all boards to participate.

Preliminary Financial Statements dated December 31, 2023
Jose Campos, Assistant Director of Financial Services, presented the Preliminary Financial
Statements dated December 31, 2023. Questions and comments were noted by staff.

Endorsements from Standing Committees

None.
Agenda Item #13a(2)

Page 1 of 2



Report of Third Finance Committee Open Meeting
February 6, 2024
Page 2 of 2

Future Agenda ltems

Third Annual Policy Review
a) Finance Committee Charter
b) Investments
c) Collections and Lien Enforcement

Committee Member Comments
None.

Date of Next Meeting
Tuesday, April 2, 2024 at 1:30 p.m.

Recess to Closed Session

The meeting recessed at 3:17 p.m.
A M

Andy Ginocchio (Feb 29, 2024 11:12 PST)

Andy Ginocchio, Chair

Agenda Item #13a(2)
Page 2 of 2



OPEN MEETING

REPORT OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THIRD LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL
ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL AND STANDARDS COMMITTEE

Monday, February 12, 2024 — 1:30 p.m.
Laguna Woods Village Board Room/Virtual Meeting
24351 El Toro Road, Laguna Woods, Califor